
 
 

 

CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 11 June 2015 at 6.30 pm 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,  

Rochdale OL16 2EP 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

   

1.   Introductions and Code of Conduct   

   

2.   PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police   

   

3.   Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates   

   

4.   Open Forum   

   

5.   Environmental Management and Enforcement Update   

   

6.   Ward News   

   

7.   Date and time of the next meeting  
 
Monday 13 July 2015 
St Patrick’s RC Primary School, Foxholes Road, Rochdale 
6.30pm – 8.30pm 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

 
It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 
 
Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to: 

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 

reach effective conclusions 
• Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

 
Confidentiality 

• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

 
Dignity at meetings 

• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

 
Individual Members 

• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position 

 
Political Affiliation 

• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

 
Breach of Code of Conduct 

• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 

Thursday, 12th March 2015 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: A. Ahmed, A. Allinson, M. Burke, F. Hunt (Chair), F. Hussain, A. Miah, S. Miah,       
S. Qureshi, A. Rashid, M. Kauser, N. Yansin. 
 
Officers: G. Finch (Township & Engagement Officer), Sgt A. Nicholson & PCSO N. Bond 
 
Councillors: Councillor F. Ahmed, Councillor S. F Ahmed & Councillor S. Ali 
 
Apologies: No apologies received. 
 
1 INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
The meeting was chaired by Frank Hunt. The Chair introduced all to the meeting and reminded 
Forum members to observe and respect the code of conduct. 
  
2 MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
The minutes of the Central Rochdale Area Forum held on Thursday 11th December 2015 were 
approved as a correct record with no matters arising. 
  
Councillor Sultan Ali and Gary Finch (Township & Engagement Officer) provided the Forum   with 
updates on the six issues on the progress sheet: 
  

1.    Whitworth Road Junction  

It was reported that there is the possibility of future improvement works to this 
junction in the future and that this issue will hopefully be addressed as part of these 
improvements. 

2.    Entwistle Road Waste Collections 

No update provided. 

3.    Kitchen Street Parking 

The Forum was informed that there are no restrictions to enforce and that parking 
appropriately is the responsibility of drivers. Regular messages are sent to staff 
working at Number One Riverside asking them to park responsibly.  

4.    Yorkshire Street Cleaning 

This area is cleaned on a regular basis in line with current policy.  

5.    Missing Litter Bins 

Environmental Management are not aware that litter bins have been removed. 

  

Page 2

Agenda Item 3



6.    South Street Nursery Grit Bin 

A request to inspect, remove and re-fill has been forwarded to the appropriate 
service. 

3 PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE 
Police Sergeant Nicholson and PCSO Bond reported on the number of incidents that had been 
reported / investigated for the period 12/12/14 to 12/03/15. Figures being: 
  
Dwelling Burglary 15 
Non dwelling burglary 7 
Robbery 7 
Theft from a motor vehicle 14 
Theft of motor vehicle 4 
Anti-social behaviour incidents reported 100 
  
Figures for the previous three months were: 
  
Dwelling Burglary 26 
Non dwelling burglary 12 
Robbery 8 
Theft from a motor vehicle 12 
Theft of motor vehicle 5 
Anti-social behaviour incidents reported 94 
  
A resident informed the meeting that noise and nuisance problems had been experienced because 
a number of individuals in vehicles had been parking on the vacant land on Ramsey Street between 
the hours of 20:00 hours and 02:00 hours.The Forum was informed that the land in question was 
Council owned land although the future use of the land was currently under consideration. 
  
Sergeant Nicholson agreed to add this area to future patrol plans. 
  
Sergeant Nicholson reiterated to the Forum the importance of reporting crime and incidents of anti-
social behaviour. It was also explained that although anti-social behaviour (ASB) can be a nuisance 
it is not necessarily a crime. However it is important that incidents of this nature are reported so that 
ASB hot spots can be identified and subsequently monitored. 
  
Sergeant Nicholson informed the Forum that the Police operate a response grading system - 
ranging from 1 (most serious) to 4, which informs the response to be taken by the police to reported 
incidents. As a consequence of this it was crucial that residents when reporting incidents provided 
as much information as possible so that call handling staff could grade accurately. 
  
Action 1: Sergeant Nicholson agreed to bring more details of GMP’s response grading 
system to the next meeting of the Area Forum. 
  
The Chair reinforced the point that many agencies were involved in tackling crime and anti-social 
behaviour, not just the police. Partnership working was key to reducing crime and anti-social 
behaviour. 
  
It was reported that drug dealing had been reported to be taking place on land off Edward Street. 
PCSO Bond confirmed that this had also been reported to the police. 
  
A resident also stated that off road biking was becoming a nuisance on Syke Common and that a 
dog was being left unattended for long periods  
  
A member of the Forum asked how many behaviour contracts had been issued.  

Page 3



  
Action 2: Sergeant Nicholson agreed to provide this information to the next meeting of the 
Area Forum. 
  
Sergeant Nicholson informed the Forum of the work that had been undertaken with young people 
gathering at the Shell Petrol Station. It was explained that over the past few weeks intelligence 
gathering had taken place, a number of cars had been stopped which had resulted in a number of 
fixed penalty notices being issued for no insurance and obstruction. 
  
Sergeant Nicholson also informed the Forum that the attention given to the Shell Petrol Station had 
enabled the police to engage with the young people and understand their motivations for meeting in 
this area. It was explained to the Forum that many of the young people were employed at the same 
organisation until they were made redundant. The petrol station had become a meeting place 
because it was a central location for the group. Sergeant Nicholson was keen to keep the Shell 
Petrol Station on the PACT priorities for the coming months bearing in mind the progress that has 
been made with the young people over the past three months. 
  
PCSO Bond reported on a successful clean up initiative that had taken place in Wardleworth on the 
7th March 2015. 
  
Councillor Farooq Ahmed also reported that he had witnessed a racist  incident on his way to 
tonight’s Area Forum meeting. 
  
The Forum agreed that the PACT priorities for the next three months would   
be: Ramsay Street, the Shell Petrol Station and off Road Biking.  
 
4 OPEN FORUM 
The following issues were raised during the Open Forum: 
  

1.    A commercial bin had been left on Trafalgar Square for some time and needed to be 
removed. 

  

2.    A resident complained that his bin was being used by others. On occasions this 
resulted with the bin not being emptied due to it being overfull and contaminated with 
incorrect refuse.  

Action 3: Gary Finch to report both the above issues to the appropriate services. 
  
5 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT UPDATE 
No representatives from Environmental Management were present therefore no issues were 
considered. 
 
6 WARD FUNDS 
The Forum was informed that since the last Forum meeting two projects had been supported: 
  

1.    Additional bollards on Edward Street 

2.    The installation of a sensory garden at Howard Street Nursery School. 

The Forum was also informed that approximately £5000 was still remaining in Ward Funds. The 
Forum agreed that this money should be committed to a number of environmental improvements 
that were required in the Ward. 
 
  

Page 4



Action 4: Gary Finch to process this request. 
  
7 WARD NEWS 
The following issues were raised: 
  

1.    A football match was recently held between the Police and young people from the 
Ward. 

2.    A successful clean up / litter pick had recently been held in Wardleworth on the 7th 
March 2015.  

3.    The Forum agreed that the proposed date on the next Area Forum (18th June 2015) 
be changed as it clashed with Ramadan.  

4.    The Forum agreed that consideration be given to introducing an additional Area 
Forum meeting at a different venue in the Ward, on a trial basis, as certain groups 
within the Ward are not represented by current arrangements.  

Action 5: Gary Finch to action bulletpoints 3 and 4 above. 
 
8 DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 11th June 2015 (This is the amended date) 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street, Rochdale 
6.30pm – 8.30pm 
 

Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates



